STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

JERRY APODACA POST OFFICE BOX 2088

b STATE LAND QFFICE BUILDING
GOVERNOR Nove er 8 ’ 1978 SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

NICK FRANKLIN (505) 827-2434

SECRETARY

Gulf 0Oil Exploration and
Production Company

P. O. Box 670

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

. "Administrative Order NSL-990

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your application for a non-standard
location for your W. A. Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 13 located
660 feet from the North line and 1980 feet from the East line
of Section 35, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, NMPM, Eumont
Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico. 21

Approval is also given to simultaneously dedicate your
W. A. Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 7 located 660 feet from the South
line and 1980 feet from the West line of Section 35, the above-
described W. A. Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 13, and your W. A.
Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 20located 1980 feet from the North line
and 660 feet from the West line of Section 35 to a standard
proration unit. Further, you are hereby permitted to produce
the allowable from any of the wells on the proration unit in
any proportion.

By authority granted me under the provisions of Rule 3
of Order No. R-1670, the above-described unorthodox location
is hereby approved.

Very truly yours,

JOE D. RAMEY,
Director

JDR/RLS/dAr
cc: O0il Conservation Division - Hobbs

0il & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
Central Leasing - State Land Office - Santa Fe




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

L

December 8, 1978

JERRY APODACA ‘POST OFFICE BOX 2088
GOVERNOR BTATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING
BANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501
NICK FRANKLIN (5051 827-2434
BECRETARY :

Gulf 0il Exploration and
Production Company

P. 0. Box 670

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

JAMENDMENT
Administrative Order NSL-990

Gentlemen:

The W. A. Ramsay (NCT-A) Well No. 20 was erroneously
identified as Well No. 2 in the above-referenced NSL. Please
correct your records accordingly.

Thank you.

JDR/RLS/dr

cc: 0il Conservation Division - Hobbs
0i1 & Gas Engineering Committee - Hobbs
0il1 & Gas Division - State Land Office - Santa Fe



